From: WVPSED ||

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Marconi, Pou! N 0., \<.v=n I
ce: IR 5'z<", =" .

Subject: SED WMP Data Request for Bear Valley 3/14/19

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Data request for Bear Valley regarding Wildfire Mitigation Plan from CPUC SED:

Reference — Bear Valley Wildfire Mitigation Plan
4.1.1.2 Undergrounding the Ute Lines (pg 20)

1. Provide the status of ownership of the Ute Lines.

2. Has oris Bear Valley BV sought approval for the asset transfer and/or undergrounding project
funding through any another CPUC proceeding?

3. Provide analysis wherein BV determined that undergrounding of the Ute Lines was the most
appropriate option in order to mitigate catastrophic wildfire likelihood or catastrophic wildfire
impact.

Reference — Bear Valley Wildfire Mitigation Plan
4.3.1 Operational Considerations and Special Work Procedures (pg 28)

4. Given that the recent trend of the Southern California wildfire season extending through the
November and December timeframe, has Bear Valley considered changes to the timeframes for its
defensive operational scheme?

5. Under what circumstances would Bear Valley consider such changes?

Reference — Bear Valley Wildfire Mitigation Plan
Evaluation of Higher Fire Threat Areas (pg 16)

6. Provide an outline of the specific mitigations that will be deployed in five (5) high risk localities
identified by Bear Valley or describe how those localities will be prioritized during the rollout of their
general mitigation activities.

In accordance with ALJ Sarah Thomas’s February 21, 2019 ruling, the following rules apply to
discovery and data requests. Responses shall meet all the rules listed:


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__docs.cpuc.ca.gov_PublishedDocs_Efile_G000_M266_K859_266859685.PDF&d=DwMFAg&c=3SE3de-rQE2koRk42VVjGg&r=apdvdaCWZXuicVBDw_WM_Omj9wwIHDuFPL5Pb8loXy0&m=40xNjBM805weycUyr1w2mEA5N3wHkQGDrjzifz0rfIk&s=PGW18EPF90J5Y4QG82CzEik_j9itSjb2IbAf9Mb7tyA&e=

1. Anydiscovery or data requests and responses shall be posted on the responding
electric corporation’s website in an easy to follow format that identifies what the
discovery was about, what the responses were about, and links to any documents
produced. The electric corporations shall update the website weekly, with an email to
the service list with the relevant link and discussion of what is new on the website. The
website shall be labeled “Wildfire Mitigation Plan — Discovery/Data Requests —
Rulemaking 18-10-007” for each electrical corporation.

2. Any data requests or responses to and from Commission staff shall be sent to the email

address WMPSED@cpuc.ca.gov. . . . Requests may also come to the electrical
corporations from Commission staff using this address. . . .

3. All...responses are due within 3 business days of issuance of the requests . . . [and]
shall be sent by email. Exceptions to this 3-business-day requirement will require a

motion by the responding electrical corporation and a strong showing of the specific
reason for the delay. . ..

Wildfire Mitigation Plan Team
California Public Utilities Commission
WMPSED@cpuc.ca.gov
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